-
Ican assure you that the Qliway proposals have not been overlocked.
I mentioned the subject at the meeting of the Clement-Jones Sub-Committee in London,
and suggested that a non-technical section of the C.T.C. might well be formed to
take advantage of such offers, '

The possibilities of utilising a non-skilled section of the C.T.C. is
under examination by the Defense Departments, and the Ministry of Labour (Markham)
also agreed to investigate the possibilities of employment in other spheres.

people in ordinary wunskilled jobs, and the Ministry of Labour propose to
whether it is possible to train them for employment more compatible with/p

It was generally agreed that it would be wasteful to employ the gway
ider
capacity,

Yours sincerely,

o V3l

W.G.Hayter, Esq., AU
British Embassy,

liassachusetts Avenue,

Washington, D.C.



